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TO:  Essential and Emergency Services 

News Media 

 

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission 

 

DATE: June 19, 2019 

 

SUBJECT: ADVANCE NOTICE OF GARFIELD ROAD LANE CLOSURE 

  FROM POTTER ROAD TO SLOCUM ROAD  

 

CONTACT:  Brad Kluczynski, Manager Phone:  (231)-922-4848, extension 215 

email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org  - web:  www.gtcrc.org 

Facebook:  Grand Traverse County Road Commission 

  

 FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE  
Traverse City. 

 

WHAT: 

 

Lane closure 

WHERE: 

 

Garfield Road, between Potter Road and Slocum Road (Village of 

Mayfield) 

WHEN: 

 

Begins Thursday, June 20, 2019.  Paving operations will last about 

12 hours each day, generally between 7 am and 7 pm. 

WHY: 

 

Contractor will begin paving operations on Garfield Road, with 

work expected to last four work days. 

IMPACT TO 

TRAFFIC: 

Traffic will be reduced to one lane and directed by flagging 

operations.  Seek alternate routes to avoid traffic delays. 

 

Drive like YOU work here. 

### 

 


